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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Section C - Scope of Work. Paragraph 6.1, Waste Management Plan.

Change the second sentence to read: The WMP shall be submitted within Volume I and will be
evaluated in accordance with Sections L and M herein.

Clarifications/Responses to Questions received are as follows:

Q1. Has the Corps or the EPA has requested an exemption from the state of Massachusetts from
the hazardous waste transport fee levied for all hazardous waste originating in the state and
transported over the road?

Al. Waste generated from the New Bedford Superfund Site will be exempt from the
Massachusetts transporter fee as noted below:

Guidance Document 2004-01 for the Applicability of the Massachusetts Hazardous Waste
Transporter Fee (This document revises Guidance Document 2003-01 dated 12/9/2002)

. 4.a. Hazardous wastes generated and transported in the course of a response action (21E)
undertaken by DEP or the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), or by a
contractor employed by the Department or EPA for this purpose, are fee-exempt. This
exemption does not apply in cases where the Department and/or EPA is not responsible for

contractor costs.,

Q3. Page 7 of the RFP states the materials are to be transported to the disposal facility
designated by the contractor and approved by the Government. Fixed unit pricing for disposal in
the proposal will be based on rates quoted by a particular disposal facility. If the facility the
offeror uses for pricing is in full compliance with all of their permits and licenses, and if they
maintain that status can we assume the Government will approve the disposal facility?

A3. Yes. Disposal facility licensees and permit status are part of the Go/No Go evaluation
criteria in Section M, Volume 2. If all requirements are met then the facility will be

. acceptable/approved, by the Government?

Q4. Page 16 of the RFP says the Waste Management Plan shall be submitted within Vol. IL
Page 57 Sub-Factor 7, Volume I asks for the Waste Management Plan under Factor 7. Please
clarify which Volume the Waste Management Plan should be provided in?

A4. The Waste Management Plan should be included in Volume I, under Factor 7.
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Q5. On page 10, section 5.1, the document states that all trucks will be weighed on a certified
scales provided by others, who will provide and operate this scale?

A5 The Government will provide and operate weigh scales at Sawyer Street.
Q6. What are the specific criteria for term points as reference on Page 28, Section H?
A6. The Award Term Clause in Section H, Special Contract Requirements provides you with

the overall process of how the Award Term(s) is determined. Section J, Attachment § - Award
Term Plan, provides a more detailed description of this process including evaluation criteria.

(End of Summary of Changes)



